Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County Commissioner

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County Commissioner

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County Commissioner

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MCCA Annual General Membership Meeting Agenda
10:00 a.m,, January 11, 2017
Senator Inn, Augusta

L Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance

II. Approval of or Changes to the Agenda

III.  Approval of December 14, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

IV.  Presentation of 2014-2015 Audit Report from Ron L. Beaulieu

V. President’s Report
VI.  Approval of 2017 MCCA Directors
VII. Nomination & Election of MCCA Officers

VIII. Appointment of MCCA Legislative Policy Committee Members
IX. Nomination of 2 Representatives to the National Association of Counties Board of Directors

X. Nomination of Androscoggin County Commissioner, Zachary Mabher, to the NACo
Community, Economic & Workforce Development Steering Committee

XI. Approval of MCCA 2016 Budget Line Item Transfers
XII. Approval of MCCA 2017 Budget

XIII. Reports

Executive Director’s Report

Financial Report

Legislative Report

Professionalism in Management Committee Report
Association Reports

Corrections Report

Annual Convention Report

NACo Report

XIV. Other Business

EQEEPORP

XV. Adjourn






M.C.C.A.

Peter Baldacci, President |l Rosemary Kulow
Penobscot County Lt o Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Maine County Commissioners Associaticn

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes Draft
10:00 a.m., December 14, 2016

L Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President Peter Baldacci called the meeting to order at 10:13 a.m. The attendees recited the
Pledge of Allegiance and all present introduced themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Beth Bell; Aroostook — Comm. Norman
Fournier; Cumberland — Comm. Thomas Coward; Franklin — Comm. Gary McGrane; Kennebec
— Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for Comm. George Jabar, II; Hancock — Comm. Steven Joy; Knox —
Comm. Roger Moody; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford — Admin. Scott Cole proxy
for Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataquis — Comm. Jim Annis;
Sagadahoc — Admin. Pamela Hile proxy for Comm. Charles Crosby III; Somerset — Comm.
Newell Graf; Waldo — Comm. Amy Fowler; and York — Comm. Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden, Manager Peter Crichton and
Assistant Manager Jim Gailey; Franklin — Comm. Charles Webster; Hancock — Comm. Joe
Brown; Knox — Comm. Carol Maines and Admin. Andrew Hart; Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer;
Somerset — Admin. Dawn DiBlasi; EMAD — Sean Goodwin; MACCAM - Bill Collins; MACT -
David Parkman; MECCA — Owen Smith; and MSA — Sheriff Troy Morton.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar II; Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill;
Sagadahoc — Comm. Charles Crosby III; and Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Rosemary Kulow, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer,
and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

IL Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Blodgett moved and Comm. Joy seconded approving the agenda. The motion was
approved unanimously.




III.

Iv.

A.

Approval of November 9, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Moody moved and Comm. McGrane seconded approving the minutes from the Board of
Directors’ meeting on November 9, 2016. The motion was passed unanimously.

Old Business

Approve Signatory for NACo public Employee Benefits LLC Subscription

Comm. Fowler moved to approve the acting president as the signatory. Comm. Cote seconded
the motion and it was passed unanimously.

Discussion & Clarification of Medicaid/Medicare Suspension or Termination while Jail
Inmates are Incarcerated

The group discussed the confusion around the number of days before benefits are suspended or
terminated. Locally it’s thirty days for food stamps and MaineCare. The goal is to ensure that
benefits are not terminated for non-convicted inmates. States can control suspension rather than
termination of benefits to lower recidivism rates due to eradicating the lapse in coverage. Sheriff
Troy Morton mentioned that studies show that few inmates qualify for these benefits.

Consideration of Venue for 2017 Annual Convention

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported the Convention Planning Committee worked with Point
Lookout to lower the cost of the venue. The revised estimate was lower, but still high. As there
were no other appropriate meeting facilities in Waldo County, the committee looked at several
venues outside of Waldo County and ultimately received proposals from Sebasco, Sunday River
and Sugarloaf. After careful review, the committee agreed to recommend Sunday River.

Comm. Fowler stated that Waldo County would love to host the convention, but would
graciously step aside under the circumstances.

Oxford County has been approached with the request to accept the Sunday River proposal.
Administrator Scott Cole said the commissioners would make a decision at their next meeting.
Comm. Fowler made a motion to move the 2017 convention to Oxford County and accept the
Sunday River proposal subject to the commissioners’ approval. The motion was seconded by
Comm. Moody and the motion was unanimously passed.

News about the USDOL Overtime Exemption Rule

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow reported that a federal judge in Texas has issued an
injunction against the implementation of the Department of Labor’s overtime exemption ruling
scheduled to go into effect on December 1%, For now the regulation is on hold. Comm. McGrane
stated that it would be unfair to waiver back and forth on the subject of the salary of the Office
Manager. Comm. Fowler made a motion to leave the decision in place which raised the annual
salary of the Office Manager to $47,476. The motion was seconded by Administrator Bob Devlin
and the motion was unanimously approved.




V. New Business
A. Presentation of Proposed 2017 MCCA Budget (Budget & Finance Committee)

The group reviewed the proposed budget. Comm. Fournier stated there was a slight but
reasonable increase. Comm. Fournier made a motion to recommend the proposed budget with no
changes to be passed at the annual general membership meeting. The motion was seconded by
Comm. Fowler and the motion was unanimously approved.

B. Choose Venue for January 11, 2017 Annual MCCA General Membership Meeting

Office Manager Lauren Haven recommended having the meeting at the Senator Inn. The
estimated cost was lower than Governor Hill Mansion and The Elks Lodge, and the food was
good last year. There were a couple of issues at the Senator. There was construction going on in
the area of the meeting room, and the room was difficult to find. Lauren was assured there would
be no construction if the meeting takes place there on January 11. Comm. Coward objected to the
Senator Inn as a meeting venue. Administrator Bob Devlin recommended the Governor Hill
Mansion if the price was negotiable. Comm. Fowler made a motion to accept the Senator Inn,
provided that the room be upstairs, larger and easily accessible. If not, the Governor Hill
Mansion would be the better choice. Comm. Fournier seconded the motion, and it was passed
with one opposing vote.

VI. Reports
A. Executive Director’s Report

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow presented her report and invited questions. She was
continuing to obtain sponsors for legislation supported by MCCA.

Ms. Kulow inquired about the appointment of a nominating committee. Comm. Baldacci said he
would appoint a committee prior to the annual meeting to allow time for discussion.

Ms. Kulow reminded members to notify MCCA staff of the 2017 representative for each county
by December 28th. Several counties had not yet reported their nomination.

B. Executive Director’s Financial Report

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow presented her report. As there were no questions, Comm.
Joy moved and Comm. Moody seconded approving the report. The motion was unanimously

passed.

C. Legislative Report

Sheriff Troy Morton suggested that MCCA lead, and MSA support legislation. Comm. Cote said
MSA should contribute language for legislation that directly affects Sheriff’s and jails. For
instance, video arraignments should be used whenever possible, but is not the best option in all
cases. It should not be made mandatory, only encouraged as a cost savings. Comm. Graf said a
Somerset senator will sponsor legislation for boarding rates. He is meeting with MMA’s Geoff
Herman today to discuss legislation.



Administrator Bill Collins reported that Penobscot County hosted a breakfast with legislators.
Although the weather was not ideal, they met with ten legislators in an effort to educate them on
current topics and areas of concern.

County Manager Peter Crichton would like to see a coordinated approach going forward. MSA
and MCCA should meet with MMA together. Ms. Kulow requested if county’s get legislative
sponsors, the pertinent facts should be shared with MCCA to keep everyone informed.

Professionalism in Management Committee (PMC) Report

Comm. Cote reported the Newly Elected Official Training Day was a success. There were only a
couple of new commissioners not able to attend. He suggested the handouts be made available
upon request. Lauren Haven offered to add them to the MCCA website. She will also compile
the submitted evaluations. Comm. Cote recommended continuing the PMC for future projects.
Comm. Coward said the attendees actively participated in the workshop and the discussions were
very worthwhile.

Association Reports

No report was given for the following associations:

= EMAD
= MARP
= MRDA
= MSA

MACCAM: Administrator Bill Collins reported that Greg Zinser was elected as the new president
with Administrator Pam Hile as second in command.

MACT: Treasurer David Parkman reported that Vickie Braley of Franklin County will be the
2017 president of the association. He thanked MCCA board members for their support of County
Treasurers.

MECCA: Communications Director Owen Smith reported the association would be watching
legislation concerning funding, especially regarding the communication system computer
interface being incorporated and a potential surcharge increase.

Corrections Report

No report was given.

Annual Convention Report

(The convention was discussed in item IV. C.)

NACo Report

Comm. McGrane said he has been attending committee meetings via conference. A winter
conference for NACo is scheduled that will not be attended by Maine representatives. The next

meeting will be the legislative conference in February. As Comm. McGrane will no longer be a
NACo board member, a new representative should be nominated to get the paperwork to NACo

4



as soon as possible. The group discussed who might be a willing candidate. Comm. Webster of
Franklin County said their commissioners were not committed to renewing their NACo
membership. President Baldacci encouraged Franklin County to continue their membership as
one of the many advantages to full state membership is the second representative from Maine on
the NACo board. Comm. McGrane moved to nominate Comm. Fowler as his replacement
seconded by Comm. Moody and the motion was passed. The nomination of Comm. Fowler will
to the annual general membership meeting for a final vote.

VII. Other Business

Comm. Bell reported that this would be her last MCCA meeting. She thanked board members for
helping her develop a stronger appreciation of county government.

VIII. Adjournment

Comm. Fowler made a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:52 a.m.: Comm. Joy seconded the
motion, which was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Michael Cote






00N WUL R WNR

B R R R R R R
OV h WN RO

Maine County Commissioners Association
2017 Directors

Androscoggin Commissioner Sally Christner

Aroostook
Cumberland
Franklin
Hancock
Kennebec
Knox
Lincoln
Oxford

. Penobscot
. Piscataquis
. Sagadahoc
. Somerset

. Waldo

. Washington
. York

Commissioner Norman Fournier; proxy Comm. Paul Underwood
Commissioner Thomas Coward; proxy Comm. Steve Gorden
Commissioner Charles Webster

Commissioner Percy Brown

Commissioner George Jabar; proxy Comm. Nancy Rines, Comm. Patsy Crockett, or Bob Devlin
Commissioner Carol Maines; proxy Andrew Hart

Commissioner William Blodgett; proxy Carrie Kipfer
Commissioner Steven Merrill; proxy Scott Cole

Commissioner Peter Baldacci; proxy Bill Collins

Commissioner James Annis

Commissioner Charles Crosby; proxy Pam Hile

Commissioner Newell Graf; proxy Dawn DiBlasi

Commissioner Amy Fowler

Commissioner Christopher Gardner; proxy Betsy Fitzgerald
Commissioner Michael Cote

1/6/2017 10:09 AM






2016

Year-End Line Item Transfers

Amount
To
Transfer Transfer fromAccount Transfer tdccount
S 64.00 5030-00 FICA 5020-00 Payroll Fees
S 162.00 5060-00 Salary-Executive Director 5040-00 MainePERS Contributions
$ 865.00 5060-00 Salary-Executive Director 5050-00 Salary-Office Manager
S 23.00 6160-00 Fees 6145-00 Dues Expense
$ 756.00 6142-00 Directory 6153-00 Photocopier Lease
S 475.00 6154-00 Printer & Supplies 6153-00 Photocopier Lease
$ 25.00 6172-00 County Officials' Workshop 6171-00 Annual Meeting
$ 637.00 6230-00 Advertising 6180-00 Mileage & Travel Expense
12/31/201¢
Account
$ 3,007.00 Balance
~ Total from 5030-00 FICA S 64.005 203.0(
;Total from 5060-00 Salary-Executive Director || S 1,027.00$_ 1,060.0(
‘Total from 6142-00 Directory | $ 756.005  756.0C
~ Total from 6154-00 Printer & Supplies S 475.005  753.0C
~Total from 6160-00 Fees | |$ 23.00$  59.0(
_Total from 6172-00 County Officials' Workshop | | $ 25.005 182.0(
‘Total from 6230-00 Advertising | B 637.00 $ 750.0C
TOTAL | $ 3,007.00

1/5/2017






MCCA Executive Director’s X1I.
2017 Budget Message

On behalf of the MCCA Budget and Finance Committee, it is my priviledge to present
for consideration a 2017 budget proposal for the Maine County Commissioners Association that
shows a $6,171 (2.4%) increase in the bottom line over the 2016 budget. The difference is made
up by an appropriation from the undesignated fund balance, a 5% increase in the Risk Pool
assessment, and a 2.1% increase of $2,960 in membership dues. (See the Budget Narrative for
more detail.) Revenue and expenditure totals are projected at $258,321 in this budget that is
recommended by the Committee.

2017 revenues are comprised mainly of county membership dues at $143,200, or $8,950
per county. An assessment of $26,250 to the Risk Management Pool adds to MCCA revenue, as
does the use of up to $32,621 from the undesignated fund balance. Other miscellaneous revenue
rounds out the total, and more detail can be found on the budget spreadsheet and narratives.

About $47,000 in Convention revenue is estimated for 2017. This is less than was
budgeted for 2016 and 2015 and reflects less than anticipated received in 2016. Expenditures for
the 2017 convention are estimated at $34,500. If these numbers are achieved, MCCA would
realize about $12,500 more income than expenses from the 2017 convention.

Employee salaries and benefits are based on projected salaries and actual benefit factors.
The salary budget for the Executive Director decreases because her current salary is used in the
budget, with no increase offered. The Office Manager’s salary increases by 25% in order to
meet minimum salary requirements for employees who are categorized as overtime exempt.
Health insurance premiums for the POS C plan increase by 9.25% in 2017 and 11.25% for the
POS 200 plan. These are the two plans in which MCCA employees are currently participating.
As a result, the health insurance budget is projected to increase by $1,900.

NACo conference funding in account 6041-00 is recommended at $11,030 to pay for two
conferences each for two County Commissioners and one conference for the Executive Director.
This account has been underfunded in the past, and to ensure adequate funding for an additional
attendee, the amount had to be increased. All transportation expenses, whether reimbursements
for mileage for use of personal vehicles, tolls, cab fare, or airfare are paid from account 6180-00,
Mileage & Conference Travel Expense.

Additional detail about the budget is found in the budget and account narratives; and as
always, we welcome your questions and suggestions.

Respectfully submig?_,_
‘/%{4'/’7’ («ﬂ% £ %&-—

Rosemary E. Kulow, Executive Director






MCCA

PROPOSED 2017 BUDGET
INCOME INCOME 2016 INCOME BALANCE % Revd PROPOSED Amount Percent
ACCT. NO. ACCOUNT BUDGET asof10-31-16 REMAINING To Date| 2017 BUDGET Difference Change
4100-00 Convention Income
4110-00 | Non-Commissioner Plaque Rev S - S - S - #DIV/0! - S - #DIV/0!
4120-00 | Registration $ 28,000 S 17,587 | $ 10,413 63% 22,000 | $ (6,000) -21.4%
4130-00 | Sponsors S 8,000 | S 3,800 | $ 4,200 48% 8,000 | 5 - 0.0%
4140-00 | Vendors/Exhibitors $ 11,500 | S 17,552 | $ (6,052) 153% 17,000 | $ 5,500 47.8%
Subtotal Convention Income S 47500 |5s 38939 $§ 8,561.00 82%| S 47,000 | S (500) -1.1%
4300-00 Dues S 140,240 | $ 140,240 | $ - 100%| S 143,200 | $ 2,960 2.1%
4400-00 |Other Income S 1,100 | $ 487 | S 613 44%| S 750 | § (350)| -31.8%
4500-00 NACo Roster S 500 | $ 500 | $§ - 100%) S 500 | $ - 0.0%
4600-00 MCCA Risk Pool Asmt $ 25,000 S 25,000 | $ - 100%| S 26,250 | $ 1,250 5.0%
4800-00 From MainePERS PDL Fund S 6,500 S 6,500 0%| S 7,900 | $ 1,400 21.5%
4810-00 |Interest Income S 45 | S 109 | § (64) 242%| S 100 | S 55| 122.2%
4920-00 |Use of Und. Fund Balance S 31,265 S 31,265 0%| $ 32,621 8§ 1,356 4.3%
TOTAL INCOME $ 252,150 | $ 205,275 | $ 46,875 81%| $ 258,321 | § 6,171 2.4Y%
EXPENSE EXPENSE 2016 EXPENSES BALANCE % Exp PROPOSED Amount Percent
ACCT. NO. ACCOUNT BUDGET asof10-31-16 REMAINING To Date| 2017 BUDGET Difference Change
5000-00 Payroll Expenses
5020 Payroll Fees S 1,850 | § 1,468 | S 382 79%)| S 2,000 | S 150 8.1Y%
5030 FICA (Soc Sec & Medicare) S 7,800 | S 6,235 | S 1,565 80%| S 8,300 | $ 500 6.4%
5040 Maine PERS (Retirement) S 6,500 | S 5,543 | S 957 S 7,900 | $ 1,400 21.5%
5050 Salary - Office Manager S 38,000 S 31,301 | $ 6,699 82%| $ 47,476 | $ 9,476 24.9%
5060 Salary - Executive Director S 74500 S 60,729 | § 13,771 82%| $ 73,440 | $ (1,060) -1.4%
‘Subtotal Payroll Expense S 128650 S 105,276 S 23,374 82%1| S 139,116 ‘ S 10,466 ‘ 8.1%
5100-00 Insurance
5110 Health Insurance S 21,000 | S 17,404 | $ 3,596 83%| S 22,900 | $ 1,900 9.0%
5120 Commercial, Crime, D & O Ins S 2,100 | S 1,911 | $ 189 91% S 2,150 | $ 50 2.4%
5130 Workers Compensation Ins S 650 | S 334 | § 316 51%| S 600 | S$ (s0)| -7.7%
5140 Unemployment Comp Ins S 500 | S 409 | S 91 82%| $ 450 | $ (50)| -10.0%
‘Subtotal Insurance S 24250 S 20,058 S 4,192 83%| S 26,100 S 1,850 7.6%
| | | |
6010-00 Professional Services
| | | | |
6012 I Legal Services S 500 | [ S 500 | 0%| $ 500 | S ol 0.0%
6013 [ Audit $ 4,800 T $ 4,800 } 0% $ - |$  (4,800) -100.0%
Subtotal Professional Service S 5300 S s S 5,300 | 0%| $ 500 S (4800) -90.6%
| ' - ' i
6030-00 Lobbying Expense
! |
6031 | Lobbying Registration S 200 } S 200 : S : | 100%| $ 200 } S - i 0.0%
Subtotal Lobbying Expense S 200 S 200 S - 100%| S 200 S - 0.0%
admin Page 1 1/6/201



MCCA

PROPOSED 2017 BUDGET
EXPENSE EXPENSE 2016 EXPENSES BALANCE % Exp PROPOSED Amount Percent
ACCT. NO. ACCOUNT BUDGET asof10-31-16 REMAINING To Date| 2017 BUDGET Difference Change
040-00 NACo Conferences
6041 | Conferences { $ 8,500‘ $ 8445 |$ 55} 99%| $ 11,030 | $ 2,530 i 29.8%
Subtotal NACo Conferences ) 8500 S 8,445 § 55 99%1 s 11,030 S 2,530 29.8%
| | | | | |
| |
050-00 Education & Training S 500 S 386 S 114 77%| S 500 S - 0.0%
| | | | | |
|
100-00  Bank Charges S 50 S 50 0%| s 50 s - 0.0%
|
| | | | | |
110-00 MCCA Convention Expense
6113 | Entertainment/Speakers ; $ 6500 S 900 l $ 5600  14% 2,500 | $ (4,000)} -61.5%
6114 | MCCA Staff Expense l S 1,000 $§ 983 | § 17 98% 1,000 | § - 0.0%
6118 Meeting Expense S 25000 S 16,980 l S 8,020 68% 30,000 | S 5,000 20.0%
6121 Supplies S 2,500 S 389 } S 2,111 16% 500 | S (2,000) -80.0%
6135 | Commissioner Retrmt. Plaques S 500 S 250 | 250 50% 500 (S - 0.0%
Subtotal MCCA Convention Exp S 35500 S 19,502 S 15,998 55%| S 34,500 S (1,000) -2.8%
| |
| | | | | | |
140-00 Copies & Printing
6142 | Directory |$ 85| 69 | $ 756 8%| $ 100 |$  (725) -87.9%
6143 Other Copying or Printing S 150 | ' S 150 0%| $ 100 ‘ S (50)| -33.3%
Subtotal Copies & Printing _ S 975 S 69 S 906 7%| s 200 S (775) -79.5%
| | | | | |
145-00  Dues Expense S 1,400 S 1,423 S (23) 102%| S 1,225 § (175) -12.5%
150-00  Office Equipment .
6151 | Computer Hrdwr & Sftwr '$  1500| $ 339 is 1,161 23%| ¢ 1,000 | $ (500) -33.3%
6152 IT Services S 2,800 S 1,271 | S 1,529 I 45%| S 1,700 | $§ (1'100)+ -39.3%
6153 [ Photocopier Lease S 2,000 | S 2,681 l S (681) 134%| $ 3,300 | S 1,300 1| 65.0%
6154 | Printer & Supplies ' S 1,200 | S 447 | $ 753 37%| $ 1,000 | $ (200)+i -16.7%
6155 | Telephone System _ S 200 | S 200 0% S (200)I -100.0%
6156 ‘ Other Office Equipment S 500 $ 304 | S 196 61%| S 500 | S - 0.0%
Subtotal Office Equipment S 8200 S 5042 S 3,158 61%| S 7,500 S (700) -8.5%
| | | | | |
160-00 Fees S 100 S 36 S 64 36%| S 100 S - 0.0%
170-00  Meeting Expense _
6171 Annual/Full Membership Mtgs | S 1,500 S 1,325 | $ 175 88%| $ 1,500 S - 0.0%
6172 '_ County Officials Workshop | S 250 | S 250 | 0%| S 250 S - 0.0%
6173 Monthly Meetings S 3,250 ' S 2,446 | S 804 75%| $ 3,500 _ S 250 7.7%
6174  Retreat Meeting S 800 S 800 0%| S 800 S - ‘ 0.0%
6175 | Other Meetings $ 800 S 337 | $ 463 |  42%|$ 800 $ - | 0.0%
Subtotal Meeting Expense S 6,600 S 4,108 S 2,492 62%| S 6,850 S 250 3.8%
| | | | | |
180-00 Mileage & Conference Travel Exp. S 5,200 S 5,672 S (472) 109%| S 4,750 S (450) -8.7%
| | | | | |
195-00 Office Space Rental S 18375 S 14,972 S 3,403 81%| S 18000 S (375) -2.0%
min Page 2 1/6/2017



MCCA

PROPOSED 2017 BUDGET
EXPENSE EXPENSE 2016 EXPENSES BALANCE % Exp PROPOSED Amount Percent
ACCT. NO. ACCOUNT BUDGET asof10-31-16 REMAINING To Date| 2017 BUDGET Difference Change
6215-00  Postage & Shipping ) 250 S 130 § 120 52%1 s 250 S - 0.0%
| |
6230-00 Advertising S 750 S 750 0%\ S 500 S (250) -33.3%
|
6235-00 Supplies ) 2,500 S 935 S 1,565 37%| S 2,000 S (500) -20.0%
| |
| |
6240-00 Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241 Cell Phone S 1,600 | S 1,235 | § 365 77%] S 1,600 | $ - 0.0%
6243 Phone, Fax, & Internet S 2,000 | S 1,673 [ $ 327 84%| § 2,250 | S 250 12.5%
Subtotal Phone, Fax & Inter S 3,600 S 2,908 S 692 81%| S 3,850 S 250 6.9%
I
6250-00 Website S 250 S 12 s 238 5%| 5 100 S (150) -60.0%
| i
6260-00 Contingency S 1,000 s - S 1,000 0%| S 1,000 S - 0.0%
TOTAL $ 252,150 $ 189,174 S 62,976 75%| $ 258,321 $ 6,171 2.4%
| Percent Changel 2.4% | | | $ 6,171
admin Page 3 1/6/201






Maine County Commissioners Association

2017 PROJECTED REVENUE

4100-00 CONVENTION INCOME - $47,000

The average net income from the convention over the past four years has been $17,313; and the
lower 2017 estimated net income is a result of projected higher venue costs and lower estimated
revenue from registrations.

4110-00 Plaques - $ 0

This is a new account to show revenue collected from counties that ask MCCA to get
plaques for county employees who are not commissioners. We are not showing a
dollar amount because non-commissioner plaque revenue is not guaranteed.

4120-00 Registrations - $22,000

This account collects all registration payments for convention registration, meals, and
participation in activities. Reduced from 2016 budget because less revenue than
anticipated was received for 2016 convention. We need more Commissioners to
attend their annual conference.

4130-00 Sponsorships - $8,000

This account shows revenue from contributions paid by organizations or individuals
who donate to or sponsor an event. The budget projection for 2016 was not reached,
but more sponsors should be acquired to help MCCA pay conference expenses.

4140-00 Vendors/Exhibitors - $17,000

This income is received from vendors, exhibitors, and advertisers at the convention
who are there to market their goods and services. The increased amount reflects more
revenue received than anticipated in this category in 2016.

4300-00 COUNTY MEMBERSHIP DUES - $143.200

This is the income received from member counties’ annual dues. A 2.1% increase is proposed for
2017. This changes a county’s annual dues from $8,765 to $8,950.

4400-00 OTHER INCOME - $750

Any other miscellaneous income that MCCA receives during the year that does not fit within listed
budgetary categories is shown in this line. This includes payments from NACo for MCCA’s
marketing of programs sponsored by NACo, such as the discount health prescription drug and dental
programs and the U.S. Communities joint purchasing program. The reduced amount more
accurately reflects actual collected in 2016.

4500-00 NACO ROSTER - $500

Funds received from the National Association of Counties for MCCA’s contribution to preparing the
roster are posted to this account.

e ——
January 6, 2017 Page 1



4600-00 MCCA RISK POOL ASSESSMENT - $26,250

Funds received from the MCCA Risk Pool are posted to this account. The assessment is calculated
according to a cost allocation plan that considers the amount of time and space the Risk Pool utilizes
of MCCA resources. The budgeted amount increases from $25,000 to $26,250 for next year due to
increased costs projected for MCCA. This year upon request of the Budget & Financial Committee,
I collected data from other states about how their risk management pools contribute to their
associations. The Budget and Finance Committee reviewed and considered that information, as well
as cost allocation data in determining its budget recommendation of a 5% increase in the Risk Pool
assessment.

4800-00 From MainePERS PDL Fund - $7.900

Funds from the MainePERS surplus PDL fund which are kept in a separate money market account,
are used for the employer’s contribution toward employee retirement in MainePERS. The increased
budget for 2017 is caused by a mandated higher percentage employer contribution of 6.5% and a
higher salary for the Office Manager. These funds are taken directly from the money market
account to pay MainePERS. The money market account had a September 30, 2016 balance of
$38,772.66, and at the current employee salaries would last about five years.

4810-00 INTEREST INCOME - $100

Income earned on savings investments is shown in this budget line.

4920-00 TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE - $32,621

Surplus funds to be used from the undesignated fund balance to offset budget expenditures are
shown in this account. The amount recommended is within the parameters established by the
Financial Management & Investment Policy. MCCA projects approximately $99,785 as the general
fund balance at the end of 2016, and Section 4. Fund Balance of the Financial Management &
Investment Policy states, “The MCCA hereby establishes a policy that requires the MCCA to
maintain a minimum undesignated fund balance equal to approximately two months expenditures.”

MCCA'’s average monthly expenditure is about $19,253, and the highest level was $42,620 last
October after the convention. The average monthly expenditure added to the highest level totals
$61,873, which might be considered the lowest level of acceptable undesignated fund balance for
MCCA. Subtracting the amount of surplus recommended for use in the 2017 budget ($32,621) from
the projected surplus fund balance of $99,785 leaves a fund balance of $67,164 — slightly more fund
balance than the policy requires.

TOTAL REVENUE PROJECTED FOR 2017 - $258,321

January 6, 2017 Page 2



Maine County Commissioners Association

PROJECTED 2017 EXPENSES

5000-00 PAYROLL EXPENSES - $139.116
5020-00 Payroll Fees - $2,000

MCCA pays this to Bangor Payroll for preparing MCCA’s payroll and reports for
employees, the IRS, Maine Dept. of Revenue, MMEHT, and MainePERS. An
increase of $150 is proposed for 2017.

5030-00 Social Security & Medicare (FICA) - $8,300

This account funds payments for Social Security and Medicare. The contribution for
FICA is 7.5% of employee salaries after contributions toward health insurance are
deducted from employees’ gross salaries. The contribution is 7.5% for both the
employer and the employee. The line increases by 700 for 2017.

5040-00 Maine PERS - $7,900

Since MainePERS turned over MCCA'’s surplus PLD funds to MCCA, MCCA now
pays the employer contribution directly. The funds are kept in an interest-earning
money market account, which had a 10/31/16 balance of $38,772.66. At the current
level of employee salaries, the fund would last about five years. This year MCCA’s
contribution for this non-COLA-adjusted retirement program increases from 5.6% to
6.5% of the employees’ gross salary, and the employee’s contribution increased from
7.5% to 8%.

5050-00 Office Manager’s Salary - $47,476

The budget for the Office Manager’s salary increases to comply with the USDOL’s
minimum salary for overtime exempt salaried employees.

5060-00 Executive Director’s Salary - $73,440

The budget shows a slight decrease from the 2016 budget, as the Executive Director’s
actual salary is used, with no projected change.

5100-00 INSURANCE - $26.,100
5110-00 Health Insurance - $22,900

Amounts MCCA pays for employee health insurance are posted to this line. MCCA
utilizes the health insurance services offered by the Maine Municipal Employees
Health Trust (MMEHT). Employees are allowed to choose one of three plans
offered, and MCCA pays 90% of the single employee premium for the employee’s
chosen plan. In 2014 the board voted to apply an additional $2,000 per year toward
the additional cost of the Husband & Wife plan along with 90% of the cost of the
single employee plan for the Executive Director.

= e e,
January 6, 2017 Page 3



This budget proposal notes that premiums for the POS C plan will increase by 9.25%,
and the POS 200 plan increases by 11.25%. These are the two types of health
insurance plans currently used by MCCA employees.

5120-00 Commercial, Crime Protection, & Officers’ & Directors’ Insurance - $2,150

This is the account to which payments for premiums for MCCA’s commercial policy,
crime protection, and directors and officers insurance are posted. The commercial
policy covers property and casualty/liability insurance for the MCCA. We also
obtained crime protection insurance to insure against employee dishonesty and
directors and officers insurance.

Current annual premiums are as follows, and a bit more is added to the budget to
allow for unforeseen premium increases:

e Commercial - $728 — Liberty Mutual via Macomber, Farr & Whitten; effective
8/23/16 — 8/23/17

e Crime Protection - $492 — Ohio Casualty Group via Macomber, Farr & Whitten,
effective 6/19/16 — 6/19/17

e Directors & Officers - $873 — Twin City Fire Insurance Co., via Macomber, Farr &
Whitten; effective 4/22/16 — 4/22/17

5130-00 Workers Compensation Insurance - $600

Amounts paid for workers compensation insurance for employees are posted to this
line. The policy is effective 7/2/16-7/2/17. The annual premium quoted to us was
$589, so the budget is reduced by $50.

5140-00 Unemployment Compensation Insurance - $450

MCCA participates with the MMA Unemployment Compensation Insurance program
in an effort to control potential unemployment compensation insurance costs as a
member of a large pool. The budget is reduced by $50 to $450 to more accurately
reflect the actual expenditure.

6010-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - $500

6012-00 Legal Services - $500

This line contains an appropriation at no change from last year’s allocation for legal
services.

6013-00 Financial Audit - $0

An audit of MCCA'’s finances is required at least every two years, and this is the year
that an audit does not need to be done. Therefore, there is no appropriation for an
audit in 2017.

January 6, 2017 Page 4



6030-00 LOBBYING - $200

6030-00 Contractual Lobbying - $0

There is no need to contract for lobbying, as the MCCA Executive Director and other
members of the MCCA perform the required lobbying functions for the MCCA.

6031-00 Lobbying Registration - $200

Those who engage in lobbying activities at the Maine Legislature are required to pay
a registration fee to the Maine Ethics Commission and file a monthly report. The fee
for a lobbyist registration is $200, so the fee for the Executive Director is in the
budget.

6040-00 NACo CONFERENCES - $11,030

This funding pays for conference registration, hotel, and meal expenses for two conferences each for
two county commissioners and one conference for the Executive Director. Travel reimbursements
for conferences are paid from the Mileage & Travel Expenditure account 6180-00. In 2016 there
was not enough money in this account for everyone to attend all conferences, but the difference was
made up by the President’s not attending the annual conference in Long Beach, CA and registration
fees for the Executive Director and new NACo board member, Commissioner McGrane that were
waived. We cannot count on registration fees being waived in the future, however.

6050-00 EDUCATION & TRAINING - $500

Payments for staff to attend necessary and beneficial work-related educational sessions are posted to
this account.

6100-00 BANK CHARGES - $50

Bank charges and fees are posted to this account.

6110-00 ANNUAL CONVENTION EXPENSES - $34,500

6113-00 Entertainment/Speakers - $2,500

Based on a lower expenditure for entertainment and speakers at the 2016 convention,
it is estimated that up to about $2,500 may be needed to compensate speakers and
entertainment for the 2017 convention.

6114-00 MCCA Staff Registration Expense - $1,000

The MCCA Executive Director’s and Office Manager’s registration, meals and hotel
costs are posted to this account.

6118-00 Meeting Venue Expense - $30,000

It is estimated that about $30,000 will be needed for the venue, including meals, etc.
if we can negotiate in our favor.

6121-00 Supplies - $500

Supplies purchased for the convention are paid for from this account. This includes
beverages and snacks, decorations, signs, paper, equipment, and other supplies.

January 6, 2017 Page 5



6135-00 Commissioner Retirement Plaques - $500

The cost of recognition plaques for retiring county commissioners is posted here. If
plaques are also purchased for counties to present to certain employees, counties
reimburse the cost of those plaques to MCCA.

6140-00 COPYING & PRINTING - $200

6142-00 Directory - $100
The cost of printing the annual county directory is posted to this account.
6143-00 Other Copying or Printing Charges - $100

Any miscellaneous printing or photocopying charges for documents or books would
be posted to this account.

6145-00 DUES EXPENSE - $1,225

Dues for memberships are posted to this account. MCCA pays dues to the following organizations:
NACo/NCCAE - $500; MMA — $600; and MTCMA - $125. The ICMA membership dues of $200
have been removed for 2017.

6150-00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT - $7,500

6151-00 Computer Hardware & Software - $1,000
Purchases of computer hardware or software are paid from this line.
6152-00 IT Services - $1,700

In order to maintain the MCCA computer system and keep its auxiliary hardware
operating at maximum performance, we contract with an IT company for routine
maintenance and administration, as well as on-call service for problem solving that
can’t be done in-house.

6153-00 Photocopier Lease - $3,300

The Xerox photocopier is leased through Gorham Leasing Group at a cost of $275 per
month. Included in the leasing fee is regular service, charge-per-copy, reduced cost
for supplies, and same-day service for problem resolution.

6154-00 Printers & Printer Supplies - $1,000

The cost of printers and supplies such as toner, ink cartridges, and paper is charged to
this account. The increased funding level is a reflection of the high cost of toner.

6155-00 Telephone System - $0

This funding would pay for upgrades or repairs to the phone system. Although none
are anticipated at this time, it would be safe to have a small allocation here in case it’s
needed.

e —

January 6, 2017 Page 6



6156-00 Other Office Equipment - $500

The cost of any other office equipment, such as desks, chairs, printer stands,
headphones, projectors, paper shredders, safes, etc. is charged to this account.

6160-00 FEES - $100

Fees charged for filings to the Secretary of State’s office and others are posted to this account.

6170-00 MEETING EXPENSE - $6,850

6171-00 Annual & Other Membership Meetings - $1,500

Costs for the venue and food for the annual meeting and other full membership
meetings are posted to this account.

6172-00 County Officials’ Workshop - $250
The associated costs of special workshops for county officials are shown in this line.
6173-00 Monthly Meetings - $3,500

This account shows the costs for the Board of Directors’ regular monthly meetings,
including food and other supplies.

6174-00 Retreat Meeting Expense - $800
This line funds a Commissioners’ retreat for planning or other meeting purposes.
6175-00 Other Meeting Expenses - $800

Any other meeting expenses that do not appropriately fit within any of the categories
above are posted here. The cost of facility rental and refreshments for special
meetings are charged to this account.

6180-00 MILEAGE & CONFERENCE TRAVEL EXPENSE - $4.750

Funds in this account reimburse staff for mileage associated with use of personal vehicles for work-
related travel, as well as airfare and other transportation costs associated with conferences and
continuing education for Commissioners and staff.

This line has been adjusted this year to provide enough to pay for conference travel, but recognizes a
reduction in travel to county commissioners’ meetings around the state.

6195-00 OFFICE RENTAL - $18,000

This account is used to pay the Maine Farm Bureau for leasing office space at 4 Gabriel Drive,
Augusta. A monthly lease amount is $1,497 became effective April 1, 2015.

6215-00 POSTAGE - $250

Amounts paid for postage and shipping are posted here; the amount is same as last year.

=_—— e e,—e—e—,—,—N— Y, — —————  — — .
January 6, 2017 Page 7



6230-00 ADVERTISING - $500

Advertising costs for marketing programs, providing notice to the public, advertising requests for
proposals, and employee hiring processes are shown in this account.

6235-00 SUPPLIES - $2.000

Supplies for the office that do not more appropriately belong within other accounts are posted to this
account. This includes regular office supplies, meeting food and related supplies, office décor, paper
and file folders, pens, staples, paper clips, calendars, chair mats, etc.

6240-00 TELEPHONE, FAX & INTERNET - $3,850
6241-00 Cell Phone - $1,600

Reimbursements to the Executive Director and Office Manager for using their cell
phones for work are posted to this account. The current maximum reimbursement
rate is $75 per month for each employee.

6242-00 Conference Call Set-up - $0

This funding is not necessary, as no specific charge has ever been assessed for
MCCA to have the ability to host conference calls.

6243-00 Other Telephone, Fax & Internet - $2,250

Monthly charges from TWC for telephone, fax, and Internet services are posted to
this account. This is a reduction from the previous company’s charges.

6250-00  WEBSITE - $100

Payments for web-hosting service and other website expenses are paid from this account.

6260-00 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT - $1,000

With approval from the Executive Committee, this account funds emergency expenditures not
otherwise identified in the budget. Money remaining at year’s end reverts to fund balance.

TOTAL EXPENDITURES PROJECTED FOR 2017 - $258,321

s

January 6, 2017 Page 8



910z/9/Tt

‘slenjoe GOz 10U ‘siaquinu 398png 9TQz uo

Paseq sem JusWISsasse 9T0Z YL *139ANG LTOZ 3Y) puny 03 papaau st uopelidosdde j0od ysiy ay1 asnesaq Juawssasse jood sty
843 31e|nojes 01 pasn aq ‘sa.nypuadxa 9Tz paldafold ueyy Jayies ‘saindly 198pnqg £ 10T 1Y) SPUSILIOIAL 1032241 3ANDEXT 3Y]

v8v'se S Iv9'tte S o6v've S 98L'toc S V.L0L GNYYO
ot S 00T S|s S 0§ S S gaM| 00-0529
G8€ S 0S8t S | 0s€ S 00S'€ S 1suisu) xe4 suoydajal  00-0vZ9
00z $ 000C $|ost S 00S'T S salddns  00-S£79
0s S 00S S - S - S 3uIsiuaApY  00-0€79
74 $ 0S¢ $|se S 0Sz $ Suiddiys g a8eisod.  00-STZ6
0zt'g $ 000ST S| 80T'9 S 996°LT S |101 JO %t E @ |PIUDY BP0  00-S6T9
SLy S 0SL'y S| 08s S 008's S asuadx3 |anes| g a8esIN|  00-0819
589 S 0S89 S| 829 S SLT'9 S asuadxj uilean|  00-0/T9
0sL S 005t s|stL S I8TL S wawdinb3 3210 00-05T19
€t S STt S| vt S vyt S asuadxj send| 00-S¥T9
(114 S 00T S|t S 69 S 3unuud g SwAdod  00-0v19
0s S 00S s|os S 00S ) Buiutes] ' uoteanpl  00-0509
0z S 00T s|ot $ 00z S 3wAqqol  00-0£09
0S $ | 0os $ | ogs $ 00€‘s $ $32IAI3S [DUOISS3f0.d |DI0IGNS
- s - s | osy S 008V S Mpny [epueuly 00-€T09
0s S 00S s|os $ 00S S SINIDS |33 00-2109
S9JIAI3S _mco_mmmu—o._n_ 00-0T09
0192 $ | oot‘9z $| stv'e $ 081I'vC $ | aJup.nsuj (0303qns
Sb S 0St s|os S 00§ S | dwo) uswAojdwaun 00-0%TS
09 S 009 s|s8s S 08S S dwo) siajio0Mm 00-0€TS
STz $ 0STT s|ote $ 001°C S| swud/ensswwo) 00-0Z15
062'C S 006CT s | ootz S 000'TC S| 9dueinsu) yyeay 00-0T1S
2JUeBINSU| 00-00TS
CI6'ET $|ott6Er  $|e6SLTT $ 065LZT $ sasuadx] jjoiAnd [p1o1gns|
wrEL S ovv'se S| vbeL S ovvr'sesL S Asepes a3 00-090S
8hL'y S 9v'iy s | oog’s S 0008 S Asejes wo 00-050S
06¢ S 006 s | 0s9 S 00S9 S JudwWaIney 00-0v0S
0€8 S 00€8 s |08 $ 008°L S saxe] [josAed 00-0€0S
007 S 000C s|sst S 0S8T S S99 ||0JAeq 00-020S
sasuadxy jjoiAed’  00-000S
%01 130ang %0T ISNIdX3 JNVN HIGNNN ‘ON
NOILYDOT1V L102 NOILYIOTIV 9102 INNOJJVENS INNODDVENS 4o 12V
100d YSIy a3s0doyd 100d XSI4 aiLnarodd JWVN LNNOJDVY

ININSSISSY  2d NSIYH £T10C







T 28ey

910z/9/ZT uiwpe Aq pasedald

*}aA paisod usaq ||e 10u aney sasuadxy , _
LEV'ST $|866'ST S| 20S'6T ¢ 00S'sE § ASN3dXI 9T0Z 1VLOL|(26'095°8) $ | Paniaaay anuanay ssaoxz
0S¢ $ 0SC $ 00§ S sanbe|d | 26'0958 $ | 6€6'8E  $ 00S‘L¢  $| 3IWODNI9TOZ IVLOL
T’ $ 68¢ $ 00sc ¢ s31iddns |{zs09) T5SLT 00S'TT Jopuap
* 0Z0's $ 0869T ¢ 000'sz S asuadx3 unssw | 00zZ'v | 008‘e 0008 diysiosuods
LT S | €86 S 00071 S uonensiday yeis | €Tv0T 185°'LT 000'8t uonensiday
009's $ | 006 $ 0059 S slayeads/ uienaug - sanbe|d
JNODNT | IONVIVE NIV i13sang 9T0¢ IONVIVE VNIV 135ang 9T0Z "0) 1095qousd
13N SISNIdX3I NOILLNIANOD JNOINI NOILNIANOD
LTs‘eT $ | 2ov'e $ | 88E'€EE  $ 0S8'sE  $ ISNIdX3 STOZ TVLOL|(00'S80'6) § | Pantaday anuanay ssaix3
ove S 09¢ S | 009 S sanbeld | 00's80°6 $ ST6'Sk ¢ 000'SS ¢  IWODNISIOZ IVIOL
769 $ | SITT S| £08T S saliddns { 516 S8STT 005t Jopuap
6€7'T $ T9LvZ S 0009 S asuadx3 unnsaln | 686°S 1159 00S'CT diyssosuods
161 $ 608 S 0001 S uoneslsiday yeis | Lye'e €62°1T 000°0€ uonessiday
- $ | €vv9 S | EvP9 S sieads/ urensiu] |(99) 99 sanbed
JNODNT | IDNVIVE WNIOV 139ansg ST0C IONVIve NIV 139dansg ST0Z 03 yooduey
13N SISNIdX3 NOILNIANOD JNOINI NOILNIANOD
vz0'8T $ |(vLO'Y) $ | vLS'BE  $  00S'PE ¢ 3SN3IdX3 ¥TOT TVLOL| 00'865°'L S PanlaIay anuanay ssaixjy
(s€) $  S€ S sanbeld [(00°86S'L) $ | 86595 $ 0006 $  IWOINIVIOZ IVLIOL
169 $ 60ECT $ 000c S sa)jddns |(zet’zT) 61Tt J0puaA
(seT’e) ¢ <E€9'8Z S 00S'sz S asuadx3 Sunssy [{08Y'E) 08v'CT 0006 diysiosuods
(zo09) $  CT09'T $ | 0001 S uofiel)siday yeis | 0£8‘s 0LT'TE 0000t uonesiday
{(c66) $ | €66'S S | 000°S S s1axyeads/ uresaug {(9sy) 95t sanbeld
JNOINT | TONVIVE VNIV 135ang9 yT0C JONVIVE IWVNIOV 139and ¥10Z 03 %104
13N SISNIdX3 NOILNIANOD JINODN! NOILNIANOD
€9¢'6T $|2es'v $ 8€86T S 09EPE S ISNIdX3 ET0ZIVLOL| TOT'9  $ | Ppaniaday anuanay ssaox3
(vo2) $ | 0T S sanbeld {(10T'9) $ TOT6Y S 00Oy $ JNODNI €102 TVLOL
(6so‘e) ¢ |e6S0c ¢ sayddns | - lopuap
(vre‘ee) ¢ vieee o asuadx3 Sunnesy [(952'6) 952’6 diyssosuods
(196) $ | 196 S uonessiday yeis |(sy8’6E) SP8'6E uonensiday
(oog’e) ¢ o00€z S ssjeads/ ulensiug - sanbe|d
JINODNI | IONVIVE VNIV 139ang €T0¢ IINVIVE NIV 13oang _ €107 ‘0D upjueay
13N S3ISN3IdX3 NOILNIANOD | IWOONI NOILNIANOD
_
9T102-£107¢

SASNAdXT pue A(NIATY

LNJANOD TVNINNY VIO







T 98¢y

910¢/9/7T ulwpe Aq pasedalq

OE8'ET $ 008'C S ‘ 0€0'TT S
0E8‘ET $| 008 $[0SZ S 00S ¢ o0Sz $ 008'T$|0E0'TTS[S/8'T § 0S59 $ sS09'C § V1oL
N 3 - = 3 - s - s - S - S - § J43bouoy aoiffo 40f jv104
= S uaJne’
Juang Suiuiea] oDyN
- S -5 - 5 -§ - 5§ - S - § - S [|onuuy 3YIDN [0IOL
- $ 1soy
3JUa43jU0) [enuuy JYIIN
09L's $
09/'s $|00ET $|00T $ 00z S 00L S 006 S$|09v% $|0S. s 059 $|090°T § @duaiafuo) jpnuuy [ojoy
: S - ¢ -9 isoy
088 $|0S9 $|0S $ 00T $ OS5 S OSv $|0€TT $|Si€ ¢ SZeT $ 0gs § Aeg
088'c $|0s9 $|0S S 00T $ 0S5 S oSy S|ogzz $|sce § szeT ¢ o0gs ¢ 49ad
3JUIIJUO) jenuuy 0IYN
0.0 $
008 $]00ST S|0ST S 00 S OST S 006 S|o0s5'9 s|szi'T s 006 S SswysT S aduaiafuo) baioios
ov9'c $[oos $|os S|{oor $ 0s $00€ S$|oviT $[Sie S o0ScT § SIS $ Isoy
STLT $|00S $|[0S S 00T $ 0S S 00 $|STZ'C $|sSie $ SzeT $ SIS ¢ Aeo
STLT $|00S $[0S $ 00T $ 0S S 00 $|SIZC $|{SLE $ STET $ SIS ¢ J219d
93Ua4dju0) aAlle|S1IS97 0OVYN
V10Ol | "SNVYL *INOD
ANVio V10l |93eajiin uodsues) sa4Seg aJeply | TV1OL sjeanl |910H 934 siSay

1395dN4d IDNIHIINOI OIJVN LT0OT







'Sale|es §s046 Ja) wolj
PalaNpap aJe soueinsul ujieay Joj apew sjuswied Jaye Alejes jau 590/0dwa JO %59'/ Se PaleInd|eD aJe SUOINGUILOD SIEJIPSI PUE AJLINDSS |B100S
'%5°9 0} pabueyd uoNNGLIU0D Jako|dwa pue ‘%,g 0} Paseaioul SUOKNGLILID 93K0jdWa SYTdaulel

"(usaeH uaine) %GZ'6 S! £10Z 10) 8588I0UI O SOd

'62'206$ S! wniwaid aakoldwa aj6uis ‘(mojny AIBWwSsoy) %Gz L1 SI 10T 10} 8SESIO0UI 002 SOd
('9102 J8A0 asealdul %GZ 10 00G'6% V) “UONAWSXa SWILIBAO Joj Asejes wnwiuit syl ypm aoueidwaod ot wbno.q si Asejes s abeuepy aoyo
ZiL'ovp'eL$ Jo Aejes 910z pue GL0z 3y} Je s1 Atejes s,10j0811Q aaynoaxg Joj 1abpng

NMOAMVIUE NOLLYS!  WO0D 33A0TdINA VIO

otgis’ee  |ov'8e 0z€  |veuset 2ivLL Jov'iee [szze |eLE9 ieS 16°198'8¢ |96'561'8 96'561'8 |¥S5°658°4 [82'€/9'6 |2V'908'ZZ OE6.L'EL  ¢/'G8S'9E | L8 BYO'E |00°0L6'0Z) Vi0L
18°025'6  [00°0 02505 |ovzy [op'z8E 822  |2L€9  lES 91'089°LL [V6'LES'E VE6'LES'E |¥6'GBO'C [8086/'C |92'9S0'LL |8v'82Z'L 9L FBZZL €L€20L |009bZb uaAeH uaineq|  sbeuepy 820
6r¥86'€C |ov'ee 02t  |vo'zLs |292. o000 000 §'18L°1Z |20'859'F 20'859'y |09'€//'v |02'5/8'S |€L'06.'LL |e8 058'Z) |96°00€'¥2 80'SZ0'Z |00'0vY'EL | moiny Arewasoy| Jojoaiq amndexg
S1¥INOD |lenuuy Ajjuo | jenuuy  Ajyiuol [lenuuy Ajuop [lenvuy Alpuow]  [@IMINOD| %692 %S9Z %S9 %08 |Alenuvy Ajjenuuy  wnjwald wnwaid| Aejes aafojdwy uopysod
Lid3aN38 | pred-eefojdwz | pred-eefoiduiy | preq-safiojduiz | pred-eafojduy 1143N38 | vOOW 9afoidwa | voow sehoidwz| vyoow eakoidwa jenuuy  Ayuow | jenuuy

EEI R P E] asueinsuy uojasold aoueInsy| VOOW dURI(PON S0 |enuuy pajewnsy | pajewlsy

V10l suj a7 deg 1eueg awoau) UoisiA IvL0L | Amunoag jepsog SHIAdIN aduensu| yjeaH L10Z

LA2dnd 4102







2016 MCCA BUDGET
YEAR-END PROJECTIONS

INCOME INCOME 2016 Income as of | Percent Income Over/ | Total Projected
Acct No. Account BUDGET 10/31/2016 | Received | (Under) Budget at Year-End
4100-00 Convention Income ) S -
4120 Registration $ 28000 $ 17,587 63% ¢ (10,413) $ 17,587
4130 Sponsors S 8,000 S 3,800 48% S (4,200) S 3,800
4140'Vendom/Eﬂﬁbhom S 11,500 S 17,552 153% S 6,052 ' $ 17,552
Total Convention Income |s 47500|s  38939] 82% |3 (8,561)| $ 38,939
4300-00 Dues S 140,240 S 140,24_0 100% S - S 140,240
4400-00 Other Income S 1,100 S 487 44% S (613) S 650
4500-00 NACo Roster S 500 S 500 100% S - S 500
4600-00 MCCA Risk Pool Asmt S 25000 § 25,000 100% S - s 25,000
4800-00 MainePERS PLD Fund S 6,500 0% S (6,500) S 6,500
4810-00 Interest Income S 45 S 109 242% S 64 S 120
4920-00 Fund Balance Transfer S 31,265 0% s (31,265) S 18,371
TOTAL INCOME |$ 252150 |s 205275 s1% s (46,875)| $ 230,320
EXPENSE EXPENSE 2016 Expense as of | Percent Balance Total Projected
Acct No. Account BUDGET 10/31/2016 |Expended Remaining at Year-End
5000-00 Payroll Expenses
5020_ Payroll Fees S 1,850 S 1,468 79% S 382§ 1,850
5030 FICA (Soc Sec & Medicare) S 7,800 S 6,235 80% S 1,565 § 7,800
5040 Maine PERS (Retirement) S 6,500 §$ 5,543 85% S 957 ' S 6,500
5050 Salary - Office Manager S 38,000 S 31,301 82% S 6,699 § 38,000
5060 Salary - Executive Director S 74,500 S 60,729 82% S 13,771 § 73,440
Total Payroll Expenses |s 128650]s 105276] s2% |3 23,374 | $ 127,590
5100-00 Insurance
5110 Health Insurance $ 21,000 S 17,404 83% _ S 3,596 § 21,000
5120_ Commercial, Crime, D & O S 2,100 $ 1,911 91% ! S 189 - S 2,100
5130_ Worlfers Comp S 650 _ S 334 _ 51% S 316 §$ 580
5140 Unemployment Comp Ins S 500 S 409 82% S 91 - S 500
Total Insurance |$ 24250]s  20058] 3% s 4,192 |3 24,180
6010-00 Professional Services
6012 Legal Counsel $ 500 0% S 500 $ -
6013 Audit S 4,800 0% S 4,800 S 4,800
Total Professional Serv. |s 5300]s - | 0% s 53003 4,800
6030-00 Lobbying Expense
6031 Lobbying Registration S 200 $§ 200 100% S - S 200
Total Lobbying Expense |3 200 s 200 100% |3 - |s 200
6040-00 NACo Expense
6041 NACo Conferences S 8,500 $ 8,445 99% S 55 § 8,445
Total NACo Expense s 8500]s 8445| 99% s 558 8,445

12/6/2016



2016 MCCA BUDGET
YEAR-END PROJECTIONS

EXPENSE EXPENSE 2016 Expense as of | Percent Balance Total Projected
Acct No. Account BUDGET 10/31/2016 |Expended Remaining at Year-End
6050-00  Education & Training S 500 S 386 77% S 114 S 500
6100-00  Bank Charges 50 0% 50 s -
6110-00 Convention Expense
6113 Entertainment/Speakers S 6,500 $ 900 14% S 5,600 S 900
6114 MCCA Staff Expenses S 1,000 S 983 98% S 17 S 1,000
6118 Meeting Expense $ 25000 S 16,980 68% S 8,020 S 17,000
6121 Supplies S 2,500 S 389 16% S 2,111 § 389
6135 Comm. Retire. Plaques S 500 $ 250 50% S 250 S 250
Total Convention Expense S 35500 s 19,502 55% S 15,998 S 19,539
6140-00 Copies & Printing
6142 Directory S 825 § 69 8% S 756 S 69
6143, Other Copying & Printing S 150 $ - 0% S 150
Total Copies & Printing S 975 s 69 7% S 906 § 69
6145-00 Dues Expense S 1,400 S 1,423 102% S (23) s 1,424
6150-00 Office Equipment
6151 Computer Hrdwr & Sftwr S 1,500 S 339 23% S 1,161 $ 1,000
6152 IT Services S 2,800 S 1,271 45% S 1,529 S 1,550
6153 Photocopier Lease $ 2000 $ 2,681 134% S (681) § 3,232 |
6154 Printer & Supplies S 1,200 $ 447 37% S 753§ 1,000
6155 Telephone System S 200 0% S 200 $ -
6156 Other S 500 § 304 61% S 196 S 400
Total Office Equipment S 8200 S 5,042 61% S 3,158 S 7,182
6160-00 Fees S 100 S 36 36% S 64 S 50
6170-00 Meeting Expense N
| 6171 Annual Meeting S 1,500 S 1,325 88% S 175§ 1,325
6172 County Off. Workshop S 250 0% S 250 § 250
6173 Monthly Meetings $ 3250 ¢ 2,446  75% § 804 3,100
B 6174 Retreat Meeting S 800 0% S 800 S 800
6175 Meetings - Other S 800 $ 337 42% s 463 § 800
Total Meeting Expense S 6,600 S 4,108 62% S 2,492 s 6,275
6180-00 Mileage & Travel Expense s 5200 S 5672 109% S (472) s 5,800
6195-00  Office Space Rental S 18375 S 14,972 81% ) 3,403 S 17,966
6215-00 Postage & Shipping S 250 S 130 52% S 120 S 250
6230-00  Advertising S 750 0% S 750
6235-00 Supplies S 2,500 S 935 37% S 1,565 5 1,500
6240-00 Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241 Cell Phone S 1,600 S 1,235 77% S 365 § 1,500
6240 Phone, Fax, & internet S 2,000 § 1,673 84% S 327 § 2,000
Total Phone Fax Internet S 3,600 S 2,908 81% S 692 § 3,500
6250-00 Website S 250 S 12 5% S 238 S 50
6260-00 Contingency S 1,000 0% S 1,000 S 1,000
TOTAL EXPENSE $ 252,150 $ 189,174 75% $ 62,976 $ 230,320
S 62,976

12/6/2016



2016 MCCA BUDGET
YEAR-END PROJECTIONS

10-31-16 Bank Balance S 127,165

Minus Estimated Nov-Dec expenses S 34,000

Plus Estimated Nov-Decrevenue S 6,620
Estimated 12-31-16 Fund Balance $ 99,785 (Fund Balance)

12/6/2016







Peter Baldacci, President

XIIIL. A.

Rosemary Kulow

M.C.C.A.

Penobscot County " e 1 Executive Director

Thomas Coward, Vice President . P Lauren Haven

Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Office Manager

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

Executive Director’s Report
January 11, 2017

Legislative Lobbying

Spoke with Rep. Danny Martin, Sen. Justin Chenette, Rep. Charlotte Warren, Sen. Kimberly Rosen,
Rep. John Spear, Sen. Geoff Gratwick, Sen. Bill Diamond, Rep. Maggie O’Neil, Rep. Patricia
Hymanson, Sen. Eric Brakey, Rep. Ellie Espling, Rep. Pinny Beebe-Center. Also contacted by
email Rep. Karen Gerrish, Sen. Tom Saviello, Rep. Aaron Frye, and Rep. Cathy Nadeau. Sen. Rosen
and Rep. Warren are the co-chairs of the Criminal Justice & Public Safety Committee this session,
and Rep. Martin is the House Chair of the State & Local Government Committee.

Shared information with MSA Executive Director, Mary-Anne LaMarre and Sheriff Troy Morton.
Filed two county bills with the Revisor’s Office on behalf of Rep. Danny Martin.

Identified appointments to Joint Committees of the 128" Legislature.

Acquired legislation requests by state agencies and departments and identified those that might be of
interest to county government.

Followed up with sponsors of MCCA’s legislation to make sure the bill titles had been submitted
before cloture.

Researched phlebotomy issue with CJPS analyst and determined no additional legislation would be
needed at this time.

Established conference call meeting time for the LPC, which will be most Friday mornings at 10:00
a.m. and communicated same to county officials.

Regularly checked status of bills on Maine Legislature’s web site to identify county-related bills.
Coordinated bill sponsorship and shared information among legislators who indicated interest in
sponsoring MCCA’s legislation.

Other Tasks

Followed up on commissioners’ requests for information.
Filed monthly lobbying report.

Oversaw management of finances.

Prepared for annual meeting.



XIIL. A.

Meetings/Events since the December 14, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting

Dec. 15
Jan. 3
Jan. 5

Jan. 6

Meeting with Commissioner Coward in Portland

NACo Conference Call about the ACA and Medicaid

Joint Appropriations & Financial Affairs/Health & Human Services Committee Meeting
on a Proposed Forensic Facility at State House

Cumberland County Legislative Meeting in Portland

Lauren attended Convention Planning Committee Meeting at Sunday River

Upcoming Planned Meetings/Events (as of this writing):

Jan. 13
Jan. 20
Jan. 27
Feb. 3
Feb. 8

LPC Conference Call Meeting at 10:00 a.m.
Vacation Day

LPC Conference Call Meeting at 10:00 a.m.

LPC Conference Call Meeting at 10:00 a.m.
MCCA Board of Directors’ Meetings at 9:00 a.m.

As always, if you have any questions or comments about my activities or reports, please don’t hesitate to
let me know. Thank you for your attention and service.

Respectfully submitted,

7

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

2



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
December 2016 Financial Report

Attached please find the monthly financial reports for the month December 2016. The Balance
Sheet shows total assets and liabilities at $130,149.22. The total includes the $38,779.33 money
market account for MainePERS contributions. Total assets excluding money market funds equal
$91,369.89. Debits to the bank account in December totaled $21,007.00, and receipts of $666.42
were credited to the account. The general fund checking account balance as of December 31%
was $92,678.62, as some transactions had not yet been processed.

Regarding the annual convention, we have received receipts totaling $39,501, which is 83% of
the $47,500 expected revenue for the year. Expenses for the convention were also less than
anticipated this year, however, at $20,094. This is about 57% of the $35,500 estimated for the
budget. At the end of the year, net income from the convention appeared to be $19,407.

With 100% of the year complete, $206,430 (82%) of the $252,150 budgeted revenue had been
received by December 31%. On the expenditure side, $20,530 (9% of the total budget) was
expended in December; and a total of $227,299 (90% of the budget) had been expended for the
year. Using $20,869 (about 2/3) of the $31,265 fund balance budgeted in account 4920-00 will
equalize 2016 revenue and expenditures at $$227,299.

There are a few line items which have been over-expended for which I am offering line transfer
solutions. The line item year-end transfers appear on a separate agenda item for the annual
general membership meeting, and a copy of the list is attached to this report.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual report.
Finances are within budget for the year; in fact almost $25,000 of the budget was not expended
in 2016.

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything
presented differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

Aumargg T ecdoee

Rosemary E. Kulow
Executive Director

Accepted by: Date:

Peter Baldacci, President Thomas Coward, Vice-President

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer






2016

Year-End Line Item Transfers

‘Total from 5030-00 FICA

| Total from 5060-00 Salary-Executive Director
‘Total from 6142-00 Directory

' \Total from 6154-00 Printer & Supplies

Total from 6160-00 Fees

~ Total from 6172-00 County Officials' Workshop
'Total from 6230-00 Advertising |
TOTAL

Amount
To

Transfer Transfer from Account Transfer to Account
S  64.00 5030-00 FICA 5020-00 Payroll Fees
$ 162.00 5060-00 Salary-Executive Director 5040-00 MainePERS Contributions
S 865.00  5060-00 Salary-Executive Director 5050-00 Salary-Office Manager
S 23.00 6160-00 Fees 6145-00 Dues Expense
S 756.00 6142-00 Directory 6153-00 Photocopier Lease
S 475.00 6154-00 Printer & Supplies 6153-00 Photocopier Lease
$ 25.00 6172-00 County Officials' Workshop 6171-00 Annual Meeting
S 637.00 6230-00 Advertising 6180-00 Mileage & Travel Expense
$ 3,007.00

wuvmnnunvnnn

64.00 |
1,027.00
756.00
475.00
23.00
25.00
637.00
3,007.00

wv v n n

12/31/201
Account
Balance

$ 203.0

$ 1,060.0

$ 7560

753.0

59.0
182.01
750.01

1/5/2017






1:01 PM
01/05/17

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
Money Market Account, Period Ending 12/19/2016

December
2016
L]
Beginning Balance 38,776.26
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 3.07
Total Cleared Transactions 3.07
Cleared Balance 38,779.33
Register Balance as of 12/19/2016 38,779.33
Ending Balance 38,779.33

Page 1 of 1






1/5/2017

Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Summary

As of December 31, 2016
December
2016

L]

Beginning Balance 113,019.20
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 20 items -21,007.00

Deposits and Credits - 5 items 666.42

Total Cleared Transactions -20,340.58

Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 12/31/2016

Ending Balance

92,678.62

-2,838.73
-2,838.73
89,839.89

89,839.89



1/5/2017

Beginning Balance

Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Detail
As of December 31, 2016

Cleared Transactions

Total Checks and Payments

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Total Checks and Payments

Date Num Name Amount Balance
113,019.20
Checks and Payments - 20 items
11/16/16 3745 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,497.17
11/30/16 3749  MainePERS -562.14 -2,059.31
12/2/16 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,998.28 -4,057.59
12/8/16 EFT  Time Warner Cable -167.71 -4,225.30
12/8/16 3750  Capitol Computers -125.00 -4,350.30
12/8/16 3751  Staples Credit Plan -22.67 -4,372.97
12/9/16 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,998.28 -6,371.25
12/15/16 3754  Kulow, Rosemary -182.23 -6,553.48
12/15/16 3755 Haven, Lauren -156.08 -6,709.56
12/15/16 3763  Great Falls Insurance Company -139.00 -6,848.56
12/15/16 EFT Camden National Bank -131.11 -6,979.67
12/15/16 3752  Kulow, Rosemary -34.95 -7,014.62
12/16/16 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,998.28 -9,012.90
12/16/16 EFT Camden National Bank -527.67 -9,540.57
12/20/16 3757 Maine Farm Bureau -1,49717 -11,037.74
12/20/16 3761  City of Augusta Treasurer -867.80 -11,905.54
12/20/16 3759  Country Cafe Catering -270.00 -12,175.54
12/20/16 3760  Senator Inn -200.00 -12,375.54
12/23/16 EFT Bangor Payroll -2,040.78 -14,416.32
12/30/16 EFT Bangor Payroll -6,590.68 -21,007.00
-21,007.00 -21,007.00
Deposits and Credits - 5 items
12/8/16 EFT Square 24.98 24.98
12/20/16 1559  Renata Moise 36.00 60.98
12/20/16 93643 Hancock County 526.00 586.98
12/27/16 75.00 661.98
12/31/16 4.44 666.42
666.42 666.42
-20,340.58  -20,340.58
-20,340.58  92,678.62
Checks and Payments - 6 items
11/16/16 3748  State of Maine-Hall of Flags -100.00 -100.00
11/16/16 3747  NACo Public Employee Benefits LLC -5.00 -105.00
12/20/16 3758  Libby O'Brien Kingsley & Champion, L  -1,000.00 -1,105.00
12/20/16 3756  US Bank -275.00 -1,380.00
12/28/16 3762  Capitol Computers -1,290.00 -2,670.00
12/28/16 3763  Staples Credit Plan -168.73 -2,838.73
-2,838.73 -2,838.73



1/5/2017
Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Detail -2.838.73 -2.838.73
As of December 31, 2016

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 12/31/2016 -23,179.31 89,839.89
Ending Balance -23,179.31 89,839.89




1/5/2017
Maine County Commissioners Association
Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of December 31, 2016

December
2016
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank 89,839.89
Money Market Account 38,779.33
Petty Cash Account 200.00
Total Checking/Savings 128,819.22
Accounts Receivable
Receivables 1,330.00
Total Accounts Receivable 1,330.00
Total Current Assets 130,149.22
TOTAL ASSETS 130,149.22
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable -725.28
Total Accounts Payable -725.28
Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr -730.57
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution 478.11
Total Other Current Liabilities -252.46
Total Current Liabilities -977.74
Total Liabilities -977.74
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc -59,216.00
3900-00 - Earnings 211,209.23
Net Income -20,866.27
Total Equity 131,126.96

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

130,149.22






1/5/2017

Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

As of December 31, 2016

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income

4300-00 - Dues
4400-00 .- Other Income
4500-00 - NACo Roster

4810-00 - Interest Earned

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5100-00 - Insurance

Total 5100-00 . Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services

Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services

6030-00 - Lobbying

Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses

Dec Jan-Dec $Over % of

Budget 2016 2016 Budget Budget

4120-00 - Registration 28,000 18,149  -9,851 65%

4130-00 - Sponsorship 8,000 3,800 -4,200 48%

4140-00 - Vendor 11,500 17,652 6,052 153%

Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 47,500 39,501 -7,999 83%

140,240 140,240 100%

1,100 450 1,064 -36 97%

500 500 100%

4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 25,000 25,000 100%
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds 6,500 -6,500

45 8 125 80 278%
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance 31,265 -31,265

252,150 458 206,430 -45,720 82%

252,150 458 206,430 -45,720 82%

5020-00 - Payroll Fees 1,850 310 1,914 64 103%

5030-00 - FICA 7,800 790 7,597 -203 97%

5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions 6,500 6,662 162 102%

5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 38,000 4,565 38,865 865 102%

5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 74,500 7,062 73,440 -1,060 99%

Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 128,650 12,727 128,478 -172  100%

5110-00 - Health Insurance 21,000 1,901 21,045 45 100%

5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 2,100 2,093 -7 100%

5130-00 - Workers Comp 650 139 473 -177 73%

5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 500 409 -91 82%

24,250 2,040 24,020 -230 99%
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services 500 -500

6013-00 - Financial Audit 4,800 750 -4,050 16%

5,300 750 -4,550 14%

6031-00 - Lobbying Reg 200 200 100%

200 200 100%

6041-00 - Conferences 8,500 8,445 -55 99%

Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses 8,500 8,445 -55 99%

6050-00 - Education and Training 500 386 -114 77%
50 -50

6100-00 - Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Expense



1/5/2017
Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

As of December 31, 2016

6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 6,500 900 -5,600 14%

6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,000 983 -17 98%

6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 25,000 17,572  -7,428 70%

6121-00 - Supplies 2,500 389 -2,111 16%

6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 500 250 -250 50%
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 35,500 20,094 -15,406 57%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory 825 69 -756 8%

6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing 150 36 -114 24%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 975 105 -870 1%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,400 1,423 23  102%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 1,500 975 1,314 -186 88%

6152-00 - IT Services 2,800 440 1,836 -964 66%

6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 2,000 275 3,231 1,231 162%

6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,200 447 -753 37%

6155-00 - Telephone System 200 -200

6156-00 - Other 500 304 -196 61%
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 8,200 1,690 7,132 -1,068 87%
6160-00 - Fees 100 41 -59 1%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense

6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,500 200 1,525 25 102%

6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop 250 68 68 -182 27%

6173-00 - Monthly 3,250 306 3,066 -184 94%

6174-00 - Retreat Meeting 800 800 800 100%

6175-00 - Meetings - Other 800 470 -330 59%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 6,600 1,374 5,929 -671 90%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 5,200 107 5,837 637 112%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 18,375 1,497 17,966 -409 98%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 47 177 -73 71%
6230-00 - Advertising 750 -750
6235-00 - Supplies 2,500 364 1,768 -732 71%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,600 142 1,527 -73 95%

6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,000 2,009 9 100%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 3,600 142 3,536 -64 98%
6250-00 - Website 250 12 -238 5%
6260-00 - Contingency 1,000 1,000 1,000 100%

Total Expense 252,150 20,988 227,299 -24,851 90%

Net Income -20,530 -20,869 -20,869 100%




L0 L0°€
L0 L0 1sasey 6L/21
00'GL0°te-  00°GLO'Le-
00'S10'12- PPy EETH U] Lk
vr'610°12-  89°065'9- 91/52/2l O} 61/ Noam lo} |joihed lloifed Jobueg 143 ozl
9.°82¥'vl-  €£L891- ue|d ypai) se|de)g £9.€ 82/2l
£0°092'VL-  00°062°t- sieindwog [oyde) 29.e 822l
£0°046'2l-  00°S.L usods( L2/e)
€0'S¥0'El-  82°0v0°e- 9L/8L/2L Ol ZL/c| %ooMm 10} |[olAed lloJAed sobueg 143 ezl
SZvo0'LL-  00°9€ 9102 UoijusAuoD YOOW 8SIO| Bjeusy 6551 02/2l
SZov0'LL-  00°98S 9102 uonuaAUoD YOOI Ayunog yooouey EV9E6 02/21
62'995°L1-  08°.98- Jainsesl| eisnbny jo Ao L9/E 02721
Sy'869°01-  00°002- 91/02/1 Bunesy fenuuy YOO uu| Jojeuss 09.€ 02721
Sy'86¥°0L-  00°0/2- youn Bunesiy 4og Buusyen ayen Auno) 6S.€ 02/21
Gy'gee’ol-  00°000°L- D71 ‘uoidwey) g AeisBury usug,o Aqar] 8G/€ 0272l
Sy'82e'6- L126Y'L- luay 8240 neaing wied sulep 188 0221
8z'1eL's- 00'S/2- Nueg sn 9G/E 02/2l
82°951".- 19°/2S- Rueg [euoieN ueplwen 143 9e
19'826'9- 82°'866°1- 9L/LL/2L O} /2| %oam Jo} jjoihed lloihed sobueg 143 9iel
€086 - LLLEL- yueq [euoneN uspwie)d 143 szl
22'66.'v- 80°9G1- uaine ‘ueAeH GS/e SL/2lL
PLEV'p- £2'281- sasuadx3 10j0aIIq dMINJBXT Asewasoy ‘mojny| vSLE SL/2L
L6°09¥ b~ 00°6EL- Auedwo) soueinsu| sjied yeain €S/ Sl/2L
L6 LEE P g6’ vE- mmw:mnxm_ plate=3 I [gR-NMglels) ] EmEmon .>>0__._v_ ¢Sle Si/el
96°982'- 82°866'1L- 9L/v0/2L O} 82/1 | YoM Jo} jjoiked lioshed sobueq 143 el
89'882'2- 86’12 ysodeqQ alenbg 143 8l
99'ele'e- 1922 ue|d ypai) se|dels IS.E 82t
66°062'2- 00'G2L- sigjndwo) joyden 0S.E 8/21
66'G91‘2- L2'i91- 8|qeD Jaurep swi | 143 sl
82'866'L- 82°866°}L- 9L/L2/11 O} LZ/1 | oM Jo} jjoiked lioiked Jobueg 143 erl
aouejeg junowy owap aweN wnpN ayeq

910z ‘T€ J2quiadaq jo sy
juno23y Aq uoidesued)

UOI1BID0SSY SIBUOISSILILWIOD AJUNOY) Suie|y|

sa|qeAloday
JUNoaoY Joy4eN AsuUo [e10L

JUN023Y Jaxe Asuop

yueg sBuines-Bunjoayd YOOW [e1oL

yueg sBuines-Bunjosyd vOIN

L102/S/T



8£°G69 19'LeS
(YAVA:] 828661
L5°0E8'L- 82'866'L-
LL 291 LL'LEL
09'9¢ LELEL-
127291 80°9S1
€9°L1 80°9G1-
L2291 g€cesl
cs'vl- g€cegl-
[YAVA: 13 0o'eel
LL'8¢ 00'6EL-
(YAFA]S S6'vE
9/'¢cel S6've-
LLL9L 82'866°L
L5°0€8°}- 82'866' |-
YAVA]S 19'ce
vo'svl L9°¢Cc-
LLL9L 00°Gel
YA 00°sel-
LLL9) (YAVA:]3
000 82'866't
82°866'}- 82'866°L-
0o¢cle- oocle-
gocle- 00°0S
00'c9e- 00'Se
00°48¢e- 00°0S
00°.ee- 00'Se
00°coe- 00'Se
00°/8¢8- 00'Se
0oclLv- 00°s¢e
00°LEV- 00'Sel
00°c9S- 00°9¢-
00°9¢S- 00°9¢S-

9L/LL/2) O} G/2| Meem 1o} [joihed
9L/L L/l 01 /2| Noom Joj |loihed

sasuadx3 l0joalq eAlNdexy
sesuadx3 10j0aiq aANdexXg

sasuadx3 10)0811Q 8AIINoSX]
sasuadx3 10]0ali(] BAlNDaX]
91/v0/2 | O} 82/1 | aam Joj (joihed
91/¥0/21 O} 82/1 | deam Jo} [joiked

91//2/11 O} L2/L | Yeem Joj |joihed
91/L2/1L O} L2/L 1 Yoam Joj |l0ihed

uueag Auej

910¢ uoiusauod VYOO
910g uofjusauo) vOON

yueg |euoijeN uspwe)
llolAey lobueg

llolAed Jobueg

)ueg [eUOlEN USpWED
yueg [euolieN uspwes
uaineT ‘ueAeH

uaineT ‘usAeH
Arewasoy ‘mojny
Aewasoy ‘mojny|
Auedwon) aoueinsu| s|je jealn
Auedwo) aoueinsuy| sjjed jealn)
Aewasoy ‘mojny
Aewiasoy ‘mony
lloAed lobueg

lioJAed Jobueg

ue|d ypes) se|dels
ueld upa1) sa|deis
sJoIndwion) jouden
siaindwon) joyden
a|qeD JoUIB AN BWI]
liolAed tobueg

jjolhed Jobueg

Auno) 3IoA

Auno) jesiswog
Auno) ujooun
Auno?n xouy)

Ajuno9 sagauusy)
Auno) uipjuelq
Aunon yoojsooly
Awnog uib6oasoipuy
9SIO|N Bjeusy
Aunos 20oueH

9T0C ‘T€ 49qwiadaq Jo sy
1Uno2dYy Aq uoijoesues)

UOI1BIDOSSY SIDUOISSIWWOD) AJUNOD) Aule

143
143
1S-910¢
143

GGle

4°7A>

€88

[2=7A>

143
0S-910¢
1S.e

0s.€

143
143
61-910¢

S00e
002
€002
c00¢c
L00C
000c
6661
8661
6551
ev9E6

gl/el
al/el
9l/elL
Siel
Stel
Si/cl
Siel
Siel
Si/cl
SH@l
Siiclk
Si/el
Siel
6/ct
6/ct
8/cl
8/cl
8/ci
8/cl
8/cl
c/cl
clcl

lefel
Le/el
L2l
lelel
L2/ct
L2/2l
Lefel
YA[43
Oc/cl
oc/cl

a|qehed sjunodoy
se|qeAleoey [e10]

LT0Z/S/1T



80'v¥.- c0'98(-
90°895- ¢0'98l-
v0eLe- ¢0'981-
c0'981- ¢0'981-
00°0 000

000 000

000 ¥8'€0E‘}
¥8'€08" |- 96°Gee-
88°,/6- 96°Sce-
¢6°199- 96°Sce-
96°Sce- 96°G¢ce-
8E°569 8E°G69
8€°G69 89°065'9
0£'668'S- 89°065'9-
8£°569 €2°891
S9°9¢S 00062t
SE'€9.- €.°891-
c9'v6S- 00°062'L-
8£'369 8.°0¥0'2
ov'Sye'L- 8.°0v0'e-
8€°G69 08°/98
cvell- 00°00c
av'ele- 00042
cv'er9- 00°000°}
eher9’)- LL'L6V')
65'6€Lc- 00'Slc
65 viv'e- 08°298-
61°9v¥S'e- 00°00¢c-
6L'9vE'e- 00°0Lc-
6.°920'¢- 00°000°}-
62920}~ L1°16% L
8e°0cvy 00'S/c-

uonnguuod aafojdwy
uofinguiuo asfojdwg
uonnguuon asfAojdwy
uonnquuon askojdwg

SUOIINGUIUOY 8oueINSU| Y)esH 33
suonNqUIUOY adueINSU| yyeeH 33
suonnquiuos eaoueinsy| YyesH 33
SUOIINQUIUOY BoURINSU| YYBeH 33
suoIINGUIUOY BoueRINSU| Y)esH 33
SUOHNQUIUOY BduUBINSU| YjesH 33

91/Se/e| O} 61/2) Hoam Joj joihed
91/Sefc) Ol 61/2) Yoam Jo} jjoshed

91/81/2} 01 gL/2 | oam Jo} loiked
91/81/21 01 gL/2t Neam Jo} |joihed

91/02/1 Bunesiy [enuuy YOOW
youn-] Buesiy 4og

luey 800

91/02/1 Bunesi lenuuy YOOW

youn Buneey aog

luay 800

910z ‘T€ 42qWadaQ 4o sy
Juno22y Aq uoidesues)

lioifed sobueg
lioifed sobueg
lioihed Jobueg
[loiAed Jobueg

lioifed sobueg
lioihed Jobueg
Jloifed JobBueg
lioifed Jobueg
lioihed jobueg
lloJAed Jobueg

lioifed sobueg
lloiAed Jobueg

ueld ¥pai) seideig
s1aindwon jouden
ue|d ypasg se|dels
s1eindwo? jouden

lloihed iobueg
lloifed so06ueq

Jainseal] ejsnbny jo AyD

uu| Jojeuas

Buusie) ejen Auno)d

071 ‘uoidwey) g Aeisbury usug,o Aqqr
neaing wile- aule

jueg sn

Jainseas) ejsnbny jo Aio

uu) Jojeuas

Bupeien ajen Ayunon
0T ‘uoidwey) 3 Asisbuiy uang,0 Aqary
neaing wlie4 aulep

jueg SN

UOI1BID0SSY S43UOISSIWWOT AJUNOY) aulelp

¢S-910¢ €c/cl
1S-9L0c 9l/el
05-9L0c 6/cl
6V-910¢ <c/cl

uonnquuo sakojdw3 SHIdaulel - 001001
Juo) eoueInsu| yyeaH asAoidwg - 00-000| [BI0L

€5-910c o€/l
€9-910c 0€/cl
¢S-910¢ gce/el
1S-91L0C 8l/ct
0S-910c 6/ct
6v-910c ¢/cl

U0 asueInsu| YyeaH aakojdws - 00-0001

143 o€/t
€5-910C 0¢g/ct
€9/ 8¢/cl
c9.e 8c/ct
8c/cl

8c/cl

143 ge/el
¢S-910c €c/ch
19.€ 0c/el
09.€ Oc/cl
6G6.€ 0c¢/cl
868 0c/cl
LS.€ 0Oc/el
96.¢ Oc/cl
oc/el

oc/cl

oc/cl

oc/el

Oc/cl

0c/el

a|qeded sjunoosay [ejo|

L102/S/T



sexe]
sexe]
sexe]
sexe|
sexe|

a9} Buissasoid
a9} Buissaooid
29} Buissasoid
a9} Buissasold
29} Buissasold

1sas8u|
1s0I8)U|

Buures | [e104)O P8IO8IT

Bujures] [e1oO perosla

J0 1502 3y} 19syo dijay o} 88} |lewsS € S! SIy L
J0 1502 8y} 18syo djay 0} 88} jlews & Si SiyL
JO 1502 8y} 18sHo djay 0} 89} ||lews & SI Siy L
JO 1500 8y} 18syo djay 0} 88} ||lews € S| Sy |
JO 1500 8y} Jasyjo djay 0} 89} ||lews e sI sy
10 1500 8y} Josyo djay o} a8} ||lews e S| Siy L
JO 1500 8y} 18syo djay o} 98} |[lews e si Sy
JO 1500 8y} 1osyo dijsy o} a9} |fews e S| Siy ).
usodaQ

69'68. 68°LL1
08'LL9 S6°¢St
S8'86Y S6'cSl
06'S0€E S6'cSl
S6°cSt G6'cSL
05°60¢€ 05°60€E
0s5°60¢€ 00'6E1
0S'0LL 0S'v.
00'96 00'ce
00'v9 00'ce
00'ce 00'ce
1S°L- LS°L-
154 1444
10°€- L0°e-
86°'6v- 86°6vP-
86°6v1- 00'Se-
86'veh- 00°0S-
86'v.E- 00°0S-
86'vce- 00°Ge-
86'66¢- 00°0S-
86°6vc- 00'Se-
86'vce- 00'Se-
86°661- 00'Sec-
86'vLL- 00°Se-
86'6v1- 00'Sel-
86'vc- 86'vc-
00°0 00°0
000 0lL'0e6
0L'0e6- c0°981-

suonnguiuo) juswainey SH3d43n 33
uonnquuo) eakojdw3

lloiAed Jobueg
lloJAed Jobueg
jlolAed lobueg
llolAed lobueg
liolAed Jobueg

jl0lAed Jobueg
llolAeg Jobueg
lloihed Jobueg
lloihed Jobueg
ljoihe sobueg

Auno) coyepebeg
AUNoD 3IoA
AunoD YIoA

Aunoy 1es18wos
Aunon ujoaun
Aunog xouy]

Auno) 2aqauusy
Auno) uyueld
Ajuno9 yoojsooly
Aunoo uibboasoipuy
alenbs

|loihed Jobueg
JlolAed Jobueg

9107 ‘T€ 42qwadaQ Jo sV
1UN022Y Ag uoildesuel)

UOIIBIDOSSY SJAUOISSIWIIOD) AJuno) auley

€5-910¢
¢5-910¢
1S-910¢
05-910¢
6¥-9102

€5-910¢
¢S-910¢
16-910¢
0S-910c
61-910¢C

ocisl
ch6lae
S00c
Y002
€00¢
c00c
100C
000¢
6661
8661
143

£9-910C

Al
€22l
912l
62l
zrel

VOId - 00-0£0S

s804 ||0JAed - 00-0206 [B10L
oerel
£2/el
glLel
62t
2rl

saa4 ||oJAed - 00-0205

sasuadxg |joihed - 00-000S
pauJe3 jsalelu] - 00-018¥ [EI0L

Le/el
6L/cl

pause3 isasau| - 00-018%
awloduj Jeuio - 00-00¥Y leI0L

lefel
Lefel
Lefel
lalel
Le/el
e/l
Lefcl
lefel
lclel
Le/el
8/cl

awodu| 48410 - 00-00tY
uoinguuo) aakojdw SHI4BUIBW - 00-100L [Bl0L

oe/cl

"€G-910¢ 0€/cl

L102/S/T



00°¢slc 00'Slc

00°0v 00°0vt

00°0v¥ 00°Gle

00°Gel 00's2lL

00'G.6 00'S.6

00'S.6 00'G.6

9G9°680°2 95°6€0'C

00'6€lL 00°6€l

00'6EL 006ElL dwoy s1ayiop
95°006°L 95°006't

95°006' L 95°006°1 SUONNGLIUOD doURINSU] YilesH Y
v.L'Sel'el vL'sel'cl

SG'190°L GG'190°L

GS'190°L (ErAR ] Kiefes sioyoaiq aanoexg
v26v9's LeeLy'l Alejeg s10)0a41q 2ANDaX]
€6°9€2'y LE2CLY'L Aejeg si1019851Q aAnNdaxg
c9'ves'e R AR A} Aejes s10)198.41Q aAlNDEX]
LECLy'L (Er AR A Arejeg si010841Q annoaxg
00°69S'y 00°G9S'v

00°G95'v 00°cl6 Auejes siebeuepy 82110
00'2¢s9'e oo’ele Aiefeg siabeuep 810
006€.'2 00'EL6 Aiejeg siabeuepy 8210
00°928°} 00°€EL6 frejeg s1abeuepy 8010
00°EL6 00°€El6 Aejeg si1abeuep aajO
69°68L 69°68.L

jueg SN

siajndwon jouden
siaindwo) jouden

ocrel
asea Jaidooojoud - 00-£S1L9
S8JIAI8S 1] - 00-¢S19 [Blol

8c/cl

82l
$adIAleS 1] - 00-2519

2IeM)os ¥ alempieH 18indwos - 00-151L9 [B10)

sieindwo) jopden

Auedwo) esueinsu| sje4 jealn

ll0JAed JobBueg

lloihed Jobueg
llolAed Jobueg
lioifed tobueg
llolAed Jobueg
lloJAed Jobueg

llolAed Jobueg
llolAed Jobueg
l101Aed Jobueg
llolAed Jobueg
lIoJAed Jobueg

910¢ ‘T€ 49qwiadaQ Jo sy
1Uno2Jy Aq uoidesuel)

UOJIBIDOSSY SI3UOISSILIWOT AJUNOY) SUIe

8c/cl

alemyos » arempley s9indwo) - 00-1519

2010 - Juawdinbg - 00-0519
adueinsu) - 00-001S [el0L
dwo) siesiom - 00-0ELS [BI0L
SiL/gl
dwo) siaxqiom - 00-0E1LS
aoueInsu| yiesH - 00-0L 1S [e10L
€G-910¢ 0€/Ct
aoueinsu| YyijesH - 00-0L1LS
aosueinsuy| - 00-001S
sasuadx3 (j01hed + 00-000S 101
Jojoang eannoex3-Aiefes - 00-0905 [BloL
€6-910¢ 0€/Cl
2G-910c €c/el
1S-910c 9l/l
0S-910c 6/2t
6¥-910c 22l
10j0aJ1g aAnNdax3-Aiejes - 00-090S
Jebeuepy eoy0-Aejes - 00-050S (€10t
€5-910C 0€/Ct
25-910c €e/et
16-9102 9l/cl
05-910c 6/2t
6¥-910c 2/cl
Jabeueyy asiQ-Aseles « 00-0505
VOId - 00-0€0S [el0L

L102/S/1



/G'E9E LG°E9E
LS°E9%¢ €.°891
¥8'v61 LE'v8
€L°0LL L1'es
c9'LS S6'vE
l9°¢ce L9'¢c
00°L¥ 00°Ly
00°Ly 00°Ly
YAV A LL'L6V')
YAV Al LL'L6V')
€201 €c° /01
€201 €c°L01
92°€.E°} 9,'€/8°)
00°008 00°008
00°008 00’008
96°50E 96°50¢€
96°G0E 00°0Lc
96°SE 96°'SE
08°.9 08°29
08°.9 08°29
00°00cC 00°002
00°00¢ 00°002
00°069'} 00°069°}
00'S.¢ 00'G/¢

sa|ddng 821110
saiddng aoj0
salddng aa40
sasuadx3 10j3a.ig aAINoaxXg
saljddng 8240

sdwejg

ey

sesuadx3 10}0aiiQ @ANoeX3

Buiures | [e1oO PeIos|T

youn- Bunesiy qod
sol|ddng Bunssy

Bujues] [eo pelos|3

usoda( wooy

ue|d ypa1) sa|dels
jueg |euoleN uspwes
uaine ‘uaneq
Arewasoy ‘mojny|

ue|d ypa1) se|ders

yueg [euoleN uspwe)

neaing uue aurep

Aewssoy ‘mojny

Jainseal] eisnbny jo Aup

Buusien sjen Aunos
uaineT ‘usneH

Jainseal] eysnbny jo Ao

uuj JojeUds

9107 ‘T€ 49qWiada( Jo sy
1uno22y Aq uoldesued|

UOIJBID0SSY S1aUOISSIWIWOD) AJUNo) auley

PwIBlu| @ xed ‘suoydajal - 00-0v29
seliddns - 00-G£29 Ie10L

82/2l
GL2L
VA
G2l
821
so|ddns - 00-5£29
Buiddiys-efieisod - 00-61.29 [e101
GlLZL
Buiddiys-ebejsod - 00-51.29
[eluay 8oedg 80O - 00-G619 [BIOL
02121

[eluay @oedg 82140 - 00-S619
asuadx3 [anel] g abesiy - 00-0819 [ejoL
§L21
asuadx3 janed] g abea|iy - 00-0819
asuadx3 Bunespy - 00-0/19 I€101
Bunaay Yeanay - 00-¥219 [el0L
0c/el
Bunasapy 1ea019Y - 00-v219
Alyluon - 00-6219 IBI0L
0zt
Si/elL
Alyiuol - 00-€219
dousxIopa seio Aunod - 00-2L19 IejoL
02/t
doysyiom ,sieldo fiunod - 00-2L19
Bunes renuuy - 00-1219 1e10]
0z/elL
Bunes [enuuy - 00-1219
asuadx3g Bunesyy - 000219
8010 - wewdinb3 - 00-0G19 IEI0L
ases le1dodojoyd - 00-€S19 [el0L

LT02Z/S/T



00°0 00°0
00°000°} 00°000°}
00°000°L 00°000°L
Lo'erl L0evi
L0evi L0'erl
Loevl 10°29
00°GL 00°SL

Buurel | reloiyo paloe 3 071 ‘uoidwiey) B Asisbuiy usng,o Agqr
Jjuawssinquiiey auoyd (1990 ualneT] ‘uaneH
sasuadx3 Jojoang sAnoaxy Aewasoy ‘mojny

910¢ ‘T€ 49qwiadaQ Jo sy
uNo22Yy Aq uondesues |
UOI1B1D0SSY SIDUOISSILWIO) AJUNOD) dUIB|

qviol
Kousbunuo) - 00-0929 IeloL
0c/el
Aauabunuo) - 00-0929
Jeusaju| 3 xe4 ‘auoydala] - 00-0v29 [eloL
auoyd (180 - 00-129 elol
SHel
Skel
auoyd |189 - 00-1+29

L10C/S/T






08298 0829 doysyioM ,sleoio Aunog - 00-2L19 Bujurel| jeloyo paeIa 022t
00008 00008 Bunssp 1eeliey - 00-219 Buurel| [eroyo peloela 02/t
00°S1Y'L 00°SLY'L
00SLY'L 00'S5/6 asemyos g asempieH seindwo) - 00-1519 82/el
00°0bP 00'G1E $921MBS 1] - 00-2519 822l
00°szt 00°szt $821MI8S 11 - 00-2519 8/el
LLLEL LLLEL
LLLEL 00°'Z¥ Buiddiys-ebeisod - 00-5129 sdwels G1/21
L8 L8 se||ddns - 00-6£29 selddng aoyj0 GI/2!1
0€'929'v1 0€'929'71
0£'929'71 95°006' | aoueinsu| yyeaH - 00-01 15 suonnquiuoy adueINsu| YieeH 43 0€/21
¥1'52.°21 LE2LY'L lojoallg aayndaex3-Asefes - 00-090S Aiejeg si0ya1Qq amnoex3 0g/el
EYELELL 00'6€1 s8a ||0)Aed - 00-0205 a9} Buissadoid 0g/21
SrvLLLL 68°LL1 vOId - 00-0£05 saxel 0g/2l
¥5°966°01 00°EL6 labeuepy aoyj0-Aiefes - 00-0505 Arejeg siabeuey soy0 0g/2)
$5°€80°01 LECIY'L lojoaulg eagndex3-Aiefes - 00-0905 Arejeg siopai1q amnoax3 £2/21
£2°129'8 0SvL s8a4 [j01Aed - 00-020S a9 buissedold €2/21
€1°965'8 G6°2S1 vOId - 00-0£05 sexe]| €22l
8Levi's 00°€l6 labeuep sayo-Arejes - 00-0505 Arejeg siabeuep ao0 ce/2t
82065, LECIY'L lojoanq saynoax3-Arefes - 00-0905 Aiejeg si00011q @ANOeX3 9L/Z1
Ly8LL'9 00°2¢e sea ||0JAed - 00-020S a9 Buissesold 91/21
1t'980'9 567251 YOI + 00-0£05 sexe] 9|/t
25°€E6'S 00°€L6 laBeueyy soyo-Aiefes - 00-0505 Asejeg siabeuep 200 91/21
25°020'S LE2IY'L lojoaung sannoex3-Aefes - 00-0905 Arejeg si010a11] 8apndex3  6/21
12'809'c 00°2e saa ||loihed - 00-020S @9} Buissasord 6/21
129/5'e G625t VOl - 00-0€0S sexel 6/2l
gz'eeh'e 00°€l6 lebeuepy sayo-Aefes - 00-0505 Aejeg siabeuep aoo  6/21
920152 LEeIy'L lojoang eaynoex3-Arejes - 00-0905 Arejeg s1010811 8AN0dX]  g/21
G6°L60'L 002e sea4 ||oihed - 00-0205 a9) Buissedoid g2l
G6'G90L 66251t VOl - 00-0£0S sexel g/gl
00°€L6 00°€l6 1abeuep sao-Aeles - 00-0505 Aiejeg siabeuep 200 2/21
aouejeg junowy unooay owapy aleg

910z 42qwa23Q
[1e13Q JOpUaA Ag sasuadx3
UOI}BI20SSY SI3UOISSIWWOT AJuno) aulep

Jainseal] eysnbny jo Ao
siaindwo) jonden jejo |

sJsaindwoy joudes
yueg [euoieN uapwen) |ejo|

jjueg JeuojieN uapwen
jjoiAed JoBueg [ejo]

lloi1heq jobueg

L10T/S/T



$0"986°02 ¥0°986°02
00'S.¢e 00'S/¢
00'G/¢c 00'Sse
ov'L6l ov'L61
ov'L61 €891
L9°¢ce L9'ce
00°00¢ 00°00¢
00°00¢ 00°00¢
L1°167°L L1269}
L1L'L6V°) L1'26V'}
00°000°} 00°000°}
00°000°} 00°000°}
8L'Lle 8l'Lle
8l'lle 00'SL
8Levl €201
S6'vE S6'vE
80°951 80°9G1
80°9S1 LL'ES
L6'c0lL 96'GE
1029 10°29
00'6€1 00'6€1
00'6El oo'6el
00°04¢e 00°0L¢c
00°0L¢ 00°04¢
08°.98 08°/98

asea] Jaidodojoud - 00-€519

sellddns - 00-5£29
seljddns - 00-5£29

Bunesiy [enuuy - 00-1219

[ejuay aoeds 220 - 00-5619

Aouabuyuo) - 00-0929

auoyd |19 - 00-1¥29
asuadx3 jeael] g abesp - 00-0819
s9||ddng - 00-5€£29

selddns - 00-5€£29
Ajyuon - 00-€219
auoyd lied - 00-1¥29

dwoD sieNIoM * 00-0E1S

Ajyuon - 00-€Z19

saliddng aoj0
saliddng a0)J0

ysodag wooy

juey

Burures) |e1oo peloslg

sosuadxg J0}0a11g 9A)NOEXT
sesuadx3 1010811 8ANOSXT
sasuadxg 10}0211J 8AlNoax]

so||ddnsg a0
sal|ddng Bunassiy
JuswesInquiiey auoyd 199

dwo?n siayIopA

youn Bunsay aog

oc/el

8e/cl
8/¢l

oc/el

oc/el

Oc/ct

Iviol
jueg sn (ejol

Nueg sn
ue|d upe) sejdels jejoL
uejd upes) sajdelg

uu| Jojeuss |ejo]

uuj J0jeuss
neaing uue sulely [elo|

neaing wJied aulepyy

O ‘uoidurey) g Asisbury usug,0 Aqar (ejoL

0711 ‘uordwey) » Asisbury usug,o Aqqr

Si/el
Skel
Si/el

Si/iel
SLel
Siel

Siel

oc/el

Aewasoy ‘mojny| [ejoL

Aewasoy ‘mojnyj
uaineT ‘usAeH [ejo|

uainen ‘usaeH
Auedwon asueinsu| s|jed jealy) [ejo|

Auedwos soueinsuj sjjed jeals
Buusien ejen Aiuno) [ejol

Buueen ajen Aipunon
Jainseal] eysnbny jo Ay [ejol

910¢ 1°qwadaQ
|leraq Jopuap Ag sasuadx3

UOI1BIZ0SSY S13UOISSIWWo) AJuno) aule LT0Z/S/1T



